

Contact Information

Daniel Do
440-829-0470
dando@bu.edu

Research Interests

My research focuses on addressing mental health disparities from a policy, workforce development, and training perspective. Specifically, I am invested in improving the delivery of behavioral health services to LGBTQ+ BIPOC through understanding and redressing of incidences of racism, microaggression and discrimination in the therapeutic context.

Education

PhD Candidate	Boston University School of Social Work. Expected Graduation May 2024 Dissertation Title: COVID, Racism, and Mental Health Services First Reader: Jordana Muroff, PhD, LICSW Committee Members: Renee Spencer, Ed.D., LICSW, Margaret Lombe, PhD, David Takeuchi, PhD, Thomas Byrne, PhD (Chair) Honors: Tri-Alpha Honor Society-Gamma Iota Chapter
Master's in Social Work	Boston University School of Social Work. May 2013 Certificate: Group Work Honors: Dean's Award for Leadership in Urban Social Work, City Year Give a Year Scholarship
Master's in Public Health	Boston University School of Public Health. September 2014 Concentration: Social and Behavioral Sciences
Bachelor of Science in Psychology	The Ohio State University. May 2010 Major: Psychology Honors: 2010 Outstanding Graduating Senior

Licensure

MA Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker. License #119899

Peer-Reviewed Publications

Published

Muroff, J., **Do, D.**, Araujo Brinkerhoff, C., Chassler, D., Alfaro Cortes, M., Baum, M., Guzman-Betancourt, G., Reyes, D., López, L., Roberts, M., De Jesus, D., Stewart, E., Sprague Martinez, L. (2023). Nuestra Recuperación: Using Photovoice to understand the factors that influence recovery in Latinx populations. *BMC Public Health*, 23(1), 81. <https://doi.org/10.1186/s12889-023-14983-7>

Sprague Martinez, L.S., Lundgren, L., Wangari Walter, A., Sousa, J., Tahoun, N., Steketee, G., Hahm, H., Krull, I., **Do, D.**, Saitz, R. (2019). Behavioral health and primary care integration and the role of social work as a promising strategy for improving health for communities of color: What is the Evidence? A systematic review. *Journal of the Society for Social Work and Research*, 10 (3), [441-457].

Other Publications

Blog Posts and Op-Eds

Do, D. (2022, March 3). The Pandemic Underscored Why We Need Equitable Telemental Health Services. Culture of Health Blog. <https://www.rwjf.org/en/blog/2022/03/the-pandemic-underscored-why-we-need-equitable-telemental-health-services.html>

Magazine and Newspaper Interviews

Liu, T. (2021, December 20). One way to tackle America's youth mental health challenge: Change Billing. Chicago Tribune <https://www.chicagotribune.com/opinion/commentary/ct-opinion-youth-mental-health-care-billing-20211220-t52nyeolobaslows4ykao2mq3q-story.html>

Jackson, Kate. (2019) The Behavioral Health Care Workforce Shortage—Sources and Solutions. *Social Work Today*. 19 (3). 16 <https://www.socialworktoday.com/archive/MJ19p16.shtml>

Baker, R. (2019) How to find a therapist when you need one. *The Boston Globe*. <https://www.bostonglobe.com/lifestyle/2019/04/17/how-find-therapist-when-you-need-one/DI840ftCIV02PIh9EZnvoO/story.html>

Grants and Fellowships

Grants Awarded

2022: Health Policy Research Scholars Dissertation Award
Award: \$8,000

2021: Principal Investigator. Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Health Policy Research Scholars COVID and Anti-Racism Grant
Award: \$30,000

2017: Harvard Center for Primary Care: Advancing Teams in Community Health Program (ATP)
Award: \$10,000

2015: SAMHSA Primary Behavioral Health Care Integration Grant (PBHCI)
Award: \$1,600,000/4 years

Fellowships

2020: Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Health Policy Research Scholar, Cohort 2020
Award: \$120,000/4 years

2018: Institute for Nonprofit Practice: CORE Program Graduate
Award: 2018 Tower Foundation Fellowship-Full tuition fellowship

2017: National Council for Behavioral Health's Health Disparities Fellowship 2017
Topic: Impact of behavioral healthcare integration on hypertension control among Hispanic and Latino patients

Experience

Research

2022-Present	<i>Co-PI</i> Northampton, MA Assessing attitudes, perceptions and understandings of research and its relevance to a decolonizing, social justice clinical social work praxis
2021-2022	<i>Doctoral Research Assistant</i> Boston, MA Grayken Center for Addiction's Substance Use Disorder and Anti-Racism Group
2020-Present	<i>Principal Investigator</i> Boston, MA Impact of Covid-19 and Racism on BIPOC Experiences with Mental Health Services: Implications for Health Equity
2020-2021	<i>Principle Investigator</i> Boston, MA Qualitative Exploration of Black Gay Men's Experience with Racism in Mental Health Counseling

2019-Present	<i>Doctoral Research Assistant</i> Boston, MA CASA-CHESS Grant
2017-2018	<i>Principal Investigator</i> Lynn, MA Harvard Center for Primary Care Advancing Teams Project: Increasing hypertension control among Latino patients with co-morbid hypertension and serious mental illness
2015-2018	<i>Project Director and Principal Investigator</i> Lynn, MA Primary Behavioral Health Care Integration funded by SAMHSA
2014-2015	<i>Researcher</i> Roxbury, MA Harvard Center for Primary Care Advancing Teams Project: Increasing colonoscopy screening rates among Adult Primary Care patients
2013-2014	<i>Research Co-Coordinator and Data Manager</i> Boston, MA NIH Funded Back to Health Study
<i>Teaching</i>	
Academic Year 2022-2023	<i>Adjunct Assistant Professor</i> Community Based Anti-Racism Experience (SOCW682) Smith College School of Social Work
Summer 2022	<i>Section Instructor (On-line course)</i> Mental Health Policy (WP705) Boston University School of Social Work
Summer 2022	<i>Adjunct Assistant Professor</i> Advancing racial and social justice through social work research: A critical analysis (SOCW540) Smith College School of Social Work
Summer 2022	<i>Adjust Assistant Professor</i> Agency & Community Practice (SOCW627) Smith College School of Social Work
Summer 2022	<i>Syllabus Co-Creator</i> Advancing racial and social justice through social work research: A critical analysis (SOCW540) Smith College School of Social Work
Summer 2021	<i>Section Instructor (On-line course)</i> Mental Health Policy (WP705) Boston University School of Social Work
Summer 2021	<i>Lecturer</i> Adult Psychopathology (HB723) Boston University School of Social Work
Spring 2021	<i>Teaching Fellow</i>

Racial Justice and Cultural Oppression (HB735)
Boston University School of Social Work

Summer 2020

Lecturer
Adult Psychopathology (HB723)
Boston University School of Social Work

Summer 2019

Lecturer
Adult Psychopathology (HB723)
Boston University School of Social Work

Spring 2019

Lecturer
Adult Psychopathology (HB723)
Boston University School of Social Work

Spring 2019

Section Instructor (On-line course)
Human Behavior in the Social Environment (HB720)
Boston University School of Social Work

Fall 2018

Lecturer
Human Behavior in the Social Environment (HB720)
Boston University School of Social Work

Spring 2018

Section Instructor (On-line course)
Human Behavior in the Social Environment (HB720)
Boston University School of Social Work

*Practice and
Professional*

2021-2022

Research Consultant and Focus Group Leader
University of Massachusetts Medical School's Child Assessment of Needs Revision Project
Worcester, MA

2021-Present

Advisory Board Member and Trainer
Action for Boston Community Development's (ABCD) Community Health Worker and
Behavioral Health Integration Project
Boston, MA

2021

Planning Committee and Mental Health Consultant
Massachusetts General Hospital-Community Mental Health Equity Initiative for LGBTQIA
and Black, Latino, Asian and other Persons of Color
Boston, MA

2020-2021

Grants and Organizational Consultant
The Alternative Sexualities Health Research Alliance (TASHRA)
San Francisco, CA

2018-2019

Admissions Consultant
Boston University School of Social Work
Boston, MA

2016-2018

Project Director
Lynn Community Health Center
Lynn, MA

2014-2016	<i>Medical Social Worker</i> The Dimock Center Roxbury, MA
2013-2014	<i>Research Co-Coordinator</i> Boston Medical Center Back to Health Study Boston, MA
2013-2014	<i>Group Therapist</i> Arbour HRI Hospital Brookline, MA
2013-2014	<i>Second Year MSW Intern</i> Boston Medical Center, Center for Infectious Diseases Boston, MA
2011-2012	<i>Youth Section Instructor</i> Global Potential Boston, MA
2011-2012	<i>First Year MSW Intern</i> Transition House Cambridge, MA
<i>Mentoring and Advising</i>	
2022-2023	MSW Faculty Field Advisor, Smith College School of Social Work
2017-2018	MSW Field Instructor, Boston University School of Social Work
2014-2015	Boston University School of Public Health: MC802 Implementing Community Health Initiatives: A Field-based Course in Leadership and Consultation, Field Advisor
2013-2014	Boston University School of Public Health Field Practicum Supervisor

Presentations

Invited Talks

Do, D. (2022) UMOJA Career Panel. Boston College School of Social Work UMOJA. Boston, MA.

Do, D. (2020) “Challenging Conversations: A series on talking about race” Asian American Lawyers Association of Massachusetts. Boston, MA.

Do, D. (2018) “Leveraging Health Outcomes Evaluation Data for Primary Behavioral Health Care Integration Grantees.” Northeast Health and Human Services Region 1 Regional Conference funded by the Substance Abuse Mental Health Services Administration, Boston, MA.

Do, D. (2018). “Collaborative Approaches in Primary Care Behavioral Health Integration Efforts: Working at the Intersection of Public Health, Social Work, and Medicine.” Center for Innovation in Social Work and Health, Boston University Advancing Leadership in Public Health Social Work, and the Boston University School of Public Health Center of Excellence in Maternal and Child Health, Boston, MA.

Departmental and Boston University Invited Talks

Do, D. (2022) Panelist-Innovative teaching methods. Boston University School of Social Work Liberate Possibilities: Faculty & Administrative Speaker Flash Series. Boston, MA

Do, D. (2021) The Impact of COVID-19 and Anti-Asian Hate Crimes on Mental Health. Boston University Asian Student Association. Boston, MA.

Do, D. (2016). “Behavioral Health and Social Work, Globally and in the US: Let’s Respond to the Challenges and the Opportunity.” Panelist at the Center for Innovation in Social Work and Health. May 12, 2016

Webinars

Do, D. (2020) “Engaging in Self-Care: Importance for Doctoral Students.” Boston University Office of Professional Development and Postdoctoral Affairs.

Do, D. (2017) “Workforce Development: Recruitment and Retention of Behavioral Health Providers.” Webinar for the Center for Integrated Health Solutions through the National Council for Behavioral Health and the Substance Abuse Mental Health Services Administration.

Conference Presentations

Do, D. (2022, November 8). *Understanding Black Gay Men’s Experience with Racism in Therapy to Advance Health Equity: A qualitative interview study.* Roundtable Presentation. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting 2022. Boston, MA.

Do, D. (2021, December 7). *Balancing the Individual and the Collective in Public Health* [Panelist]. Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Change Leadership Programs Fall Virtual Convening.

Do, D. (2016) “Public Health Social Work’s Integral Role in ACA Implementation of Patient Centered Medical Homes.” Oral Presentation at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting 2016. Denver, CO.

Poster Presentations

Do, D., Brinkerhoff, C., Muroff, J., Chassler, D., Cortes, MA., Baum, M., Guzman-Betancourt, Genesis., Reyes, D., Lopez, M., Roberts, M., De Jesus, D., Stewart, E., Sprague Martinez, L.(2020) “Nuestra Recuperacion: Understanding Latinx Spanish-Speakers SUD Recovery through Photovoice.” Presented at the Society for Social Work and Research Virtual Conference 2021.

Do, D. (2016) “Integration of Primary Care into Traditional Behavioral Health Settings Increases Access to Primary Care Services for Persons with Serious Mental Illness.” Poster Presentation at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting 2016. Denver, CO.

Do, D., Weinberg, J., Saper, R. (2014) “Depressive and Anxiety Symptoms in a Low-Income Minority Population with Chronic Low Back Pain.” Presented at the 2014 International Research Congress in Integrative Medicine in Health. Miami, FL.

Do, D. (2013) “Engaging High School Males in Talking about Health Relationships: A Case Study.” Presented at the 2013 Annual Symposium of the International Association of Social Work with Groups. Boston, MA

Wells-Di Gregorio, S.M., Gustin, J., **Do, D.**, Coller, K., Adolph, M., & Taylor, R. (March 2010). Predictors of suicidal ideation among palliative care patients. Poster presented at the annual American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine conference.

Guest Lectures

Mental Health and Public Health: Impacts of COVID-19, April 2022, Boston University School of Public Health PH510

Mental Health and Public Health: Impacts of COVID-19, March 2021, Boston University School of Public Health PH510

Behavioral Health Social Work, December 2019. Boston University School of Social Work Certificate in Behavioral Health Care

Mental Health Disparities, May 2019. Boston University School of Public Health PH510

Social Work Leadership, March 2019. Boston University School of Social Work Certificate in Social Work Leadership

Primary Care and Behavioral Health Integration, March 2018. Boston University School of Social Work

Service

Professional

Service

- | | |
|------------------------------|---|
| 2021-Current | Social Workers and Community Health Workers National Work Group |
| 2020-2021 | Boston University Alumni Advisory Board Member for the Online Certificate in Interprofessional Leadership in Healthcare |
| 2018 | Boston University School of Public Health Re-Accreditation, Alumni and Community Partner Interviewee |
| 2016-Present | American Public Health Association
2021-Present Public Health Social Work Section, Secretary Elect
2020-2021 Public Health Social Work Section, Student Liaison |
| 2014-Current | Boston University School of Social Work Alumni Association, Boston, MA
2021-Present President
2019-2021 Co-President |
| 2012-2013 | MSW Student Board Member, National Association of Social Workers MA Chapter, Boston, MA |
| <i>Service to the School</i> | |
| 2018-Current | MSW Application Reviewer Boston University School of Social Work |
| 2019-Current | Diversity Equity and Inclusion Committee-PhD and Alumni Representative, Boston University School of Social Work |
| 2019-2020 | Search Committee Member: Assistant Dean for Admissions and Financial Aid, Boston University School of Social Work |

Professional Memberships

American Public Health Association-Mental Health Section and Public Health Social Worker Section, LGBTQ Caucus
National Association of Social Workers-MA Chapter

List of References

Upon Request